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EHDW Circular Letter  #2022-73 

 

 

TO:  Community & Non-Transient Non-Community Public Water Systems 

  Certified Operators 

 

FROM:           Lori Mathieu, Public Health Branch Chief, EHDW 

 

DATE:    November 14, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:  EPA NDWAC Virtual Meeting on the LCRI 

 

 

The US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) announced in the Federal Register on November 4, 

2022 that a virtual meeting will take place on Wednesday, November 30, 2022 from 10:30 AM to 

5:00 PM ET for EPA to update and consult with the National Drinking Water Advisory Council 

(NDWAC) on the Lead and Copper Rule Improvements (LCRI).  The meeting is open to the public 

and can be registered at the following link:   

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/epa-national-drinking-water-advisory-council-ndwac-public-meeting-

tickets-461090814037  

 

For information about how to submit written comments to the NDWAC or how to request to provide 

an oral statement at the meeting, please see the meeting announcement in the Federal Register. 

https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2022/11/04/2022-23991/meeting-of-the-national-drinking-

water-advisory-council  

 

 

 

 

C:  Heather Aaron, Deputy Commissioner, DPH 
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